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BOARD MEMBER OATH OF OFFICE 
 

DATE:  December 17, 2024 
 

TO: District Board Members 
 

FROM: Jessica Asher, Board Secretary  
 

SUBJECT: Oath of Office for Public Officers and Employees 
 

BACKGROUND:  Election Code Section 10515(a) allows for the appointment of special district 
directors if, by 5:00 PM on the 83rd day before the election, there are no 
nominees or if the number of nominees does not exceed the number of seats.  
Additionally, no petition requesting that the general district election be held and 
signed by 10% or 50 voters, whichever is the smaller number, must be submitted 
to the Elections Office.  

 

Olympic Valley Public Service District had three Director seats that were 
scheduled to go to election in November, however the number of nominees 
equaled the number of open seats. Thus, the District’s vacancies were filled by 
appointment from the Board of Supervisors on December 3, 2024.   

 

DISCUSSION: Directors Hover-Smoot, Koffler, and Smolen were appointed by the Board of 
Supervisors to serve as Board Members of the District. Per California Elections 
Code 10554, the new term begins at noon on the first Friday in December 
following the election (December 6, 2024). In accordance with Article XX, Sec. 3 
of the State Constitution, all public officers are required to take and subscribe 
the attached oath. The signed Oath of Office will be kept in the District’s records 
and a copy will be sent to Placer County Elections Office. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 1. Take and subscribe the Oath of Office. 
2. There is no alternative, taking the Oath of Office is required by the State 

Constitution. 
 

FISCAL/RESOURCE IMPACTS:  None.   
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Performing the Oath of Office is required by the State Constitution. 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  Certificate of Appointment and Oath of Office for each Director.   
 

DATE PREPARED:  December 5, 2024  














